



Department of Primary Industries

OUT17/23689

Ms Alexandra O'Rorke
Industry, Key Sites & Priority Projects
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Alexandra.ORorke@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms O'Rorke

**Barangaroo Public Domain Works (SSD 7944)
Comment on the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)**

I refer to the email of 12 May 2017 to the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant divisions of DPI. Views were also sought from NSW Department of Industry - Lands that are now a division of the broader Department and no longer within NSW DPI.

Any further referrals to DPI can be sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

DPI has reviewed the EIS and provides the following recommendations:

- The proponent should provide further information regarding the stormwater pits adjacent to Watermans Cove and along Wulugul Walk. Specifically, the proponent should advise whether these pits are to be lined, and should provide details on the likely extent of dewatering required including volume, and duration of dewatering.

Yours sincerely

Graeme White
A/Director, Planning Policy & Assessment Advice
19 June 2017

DPI appreciates your help to improve our advice to you. Please complete this three minute survey about the advice we have provided to you, here:

<https://goo.gl/o8TXWz>